
DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

RE: Re Service Agreement of LMMPAs with Puerto Galera
1 message

Alain Maulion <amaulion@blue-finance.org> Thu, Oct 28, 2021 at 11:14 AM
To: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Dear Red Ferrer,

 

This is to acknowledge receipt with appreciation your comments and inputs. Rest assured this will be given due consideration.

 

Very truly yours,

 

 

 

 

 

Alain Maulion

Country Director, Blue finance

Executive Director, Blue Alliance

+639458115529

 

  

 

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

 

From: DENR Mimaropa Region
Sent: Thursday, 28 October 2021 10:55 am
To: amaulion
Subject: Re Service Agreement of LMMPAs with Puerto Galera

 

Good day !

 

Please see attached file regarding the above subject.

 

Kindly  acknowledge receipt of this email.

 

Thank y ou. 

 

--
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OFFICE OF THE
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EXECUTIVE
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DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENT AND
NATURAL RESOURCES

MIMAROPA REGION

P: (02) 8248-3367/ 8248-3468

A: DENR by the Bay Bldg.,
1515 L&S, Roxas Blvd., Ermita,
Manila 1000

W: http://mimaropa.denr.gov.ph/

E: mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph
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